

**Ed White**  
**Videographer & Editor**  
**Recent portfolio of work with [Regency Creative](#)**

Address: London, UK  
Email: [ed@.white@live.co.uk](mailto:ed@.white@live.co.uk)  
Phone: 07765483205

D.O.B: 22/09/1991  
Full clean driving license  
UK Passport

I'm an experienced videographer who has worked in documentary and corporate video production for the past 10 years. I use my background in documentary filmmaking to create video content that connects with their audiences through engaging and emotive storytelling.

- Featured in [British Cinematographer](#) for investigative documentary 'American 965'
- 'Handsome' was 'Official Selection' at the Glasgow International Film Festival 2021, featured on Channel 4 news, ITV's 'This Morning' and 'Lorraine'. Louis Theroux described it as 'An intimate and beautiful film'.

### **Education**

BSc (2:1) Film & TV Production at University of York (2010-2013)

### **Employment**

Regency Creative (2021 - Present )  
Boxclever Media (2015 - 2021)

### **Feature Film**

Where is Anne Frank? (2021)	Purple Whale Films/Ari Folman	Camera Operator
Blood Money (2017)	Boxclever Media/Porthos Films	DoP
The Cutting Room (2014)	Itchy Fish/Brightspark Productions	DoP
A Dark Reflection (2014)	FNF Films	Assistant Editor

### **Documentary**

Handsome (2020)	Boxclever Media	DoP
American 965 (2018)	FNF Films	Camera Operator
Everybody Flies (2018)	FNF Films	Camera Operator

Machine in Girls Jeans (2017)	Boxclever Media	DoP
Breaking the Silence (2017)	FNF Films	Camera Operator
The Residency (2017)	FNF Films	DoP
The Frontier: Ukraine (2016)	JTEC Productions	Camera Op (2nd Unit)
Aerotoxic (2016)	FNF Films	Camera Operator
Learning to Fly (2016)	FNF Films	Camera Operator
Contaminated Cabin Air (2014)	Westdeutscher Rundfunk (WDR)	1st AC

### **Corporate**

National Rail (2022)	Regency Creative	Camera Op / Editor
Urban Growth London (2022)	Regency Creative	Camera Op / Editor
SYSTEMIQ Indonesia (2022)	Regency Creative	Camera Op / Editor
EHRAC Georgia (2022)	Regency Creative	Camera Op / Editor
Chillderness (2021)	Regency Creative	Camera Op / Editor
Stonewall (2021)	Regency Creative	Camera Op / Editor
Hyundai NEXO (2021)	The Emerald Network	Camera Operator
Blue Islands (2020)	Freedom Media	Camera Operator
DHL Kingdom Cup (2019)	Progress Film Co	Camera Operator
Pall Aerospace USA (2019)	FNF Films	Camera Operator
GCAQE Conference	FNF Films	Camera Operator
CAE (2019)	GearUp.TV	Camera Operator
Clarion Housing (2019)	FNF Films	Camera Operator
The Deep Listening Project (2018)	Sinfonia Verdi	Camera Operator
David Murphy: Conductor (2018)	Sinfonia Verdi	Camera Operator
Fairoaks 2020 (2018)	Unity Land	Camera Operator

Watership Down Stud (2018)	MBA Media	Camera Operator
NHS Cryotherapy (2018)	Retinize	Camera Operator
ABODE (2018)	NoonPowell	Camera Operator
Pall Aerospace (2018)	FNF Films	Camera Operator
Da Vinci Cosmetics (2018)	Da Vinci	Camera Operator
John Suchet Interview (2016/17)	Sinfonia Verdi	Camera Operator
Army Veteran Interview (2017)	Help for Heroes	Camera Operator